From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 9/24/2012 4:54:56 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Kamins, Sara M. (sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: A11 05 017, Application for Approval of 2012-2014 ESA and CARE Programs
and Budget, PG&E's Monthly Status Report of August 2012

Alas, it's not our proceeding... There are MANY things about the CARE/ESA proceeding |
would do differently if we were the assigned office. ..

Michael

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 9:20 AM

To: Kamins, Sara M.; Colvin, Michael

Subject: FW: A11 05 017, Application for Approval of 2012-2014 ESA and CARE Programs and
Budget, PG&E's Monthly Status Report of August 2012

Importance: High

Sara and Michael — note that we just filed our 136" monthly status report. Does
anyone read these ? Would it make sense for us to consider filing them quarterly or
annually ?

From{Redacted |

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 4:49 PM
Tor

Cc: Reg Affairs EE General

Subject: FW: A11 05 017, Application for Approval of 2012-2014 ESA and CARE Programs and
Budget, PG&E's Monthly Status Report of August 2012

Importance: High

For your records
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‘ Redacted ‘

Law Department

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: U'u, Tauvela

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 3:48 PM

To: RegRelCPUCCases; Cotroneo, Eileen; Greenacre, Wade; Landry, Patti; Norris, Susan; O Drain,
Mary; Searle, Brett; Thompson, Frances; Walton, Mardi; 'tnf@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'nes@a-klaw.com’;
filings@a-klaw.com'; 'rvn@a-klaw.com’'; 'dstephenson@amwater.com’; 'R-L-Shaw@msn.com’;
'‘brbarkovich@earthlink.net'; 'phofmn@aol.com’; 'llobaugh@bhfs.com’; 'korin@builditgreen.org’;
'joel.gamoran@c3energy.com’

Subject: A11 05 017, Application for Approval of 2012-2014 ESA and CARE Programs and Budget,
PG&E's Monthly Status Report of August 2012

Attached is the One-Hundred and Thirty-Sixth Status Report of Pacific Gas and
Electric Company (U 39 M) on the Results of its Energy Savings Assistance and
CARE Program Efforts in Compliance with Ordering Paragraph 17 of Decision 01-05-
033, Issued May 7, 2001, in PDF and Excel format, which was filed on September 21,
2012, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. A11 05 017.

Tauvela U'u, on behalf of
Daniel F. Cooley, Esq.
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Tauvela U'u, tel
(415) 973-0328, fax (415) 973-5520, TVU1@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list
for docket no. A11 05 017. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding
this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from
the official service list.
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